From: W

Sent: ednesday, 22 June 2011 10:40 AM
To:

Subject: M |!W!Z bullshit]

IMPORTANT NOTE: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended addressee or an authorised recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately.

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2011 1:40 PM
To:
Subject: FW: [Fwd: bullshit]

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 4:41 PM
To: '

Subject: FW: [Fwd: bullshit]

Please keep this one [Jlij. Thanks ||}

From:

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 4:40 PM
To: [}

Subject: [Fwd: bullshit]

..another charming email for the collection... - [}

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: bullshit

Date: Tue, 24 May 2011 12:06:38 +1000
From:



To:

How do you people sleep at night, you and that old idiot ||l They
pay you thousands to feed us ordinary hard working normal folk bullshit.
You come from well to do families who have never earned or done an
honest days work in your life. You overpaid over educated parasite. Get
a real job and pay your dues you leech






